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Date 01 August 2012 Your ref  Our ref  

Reply contact name is David Bennett 

Dear Mrs Jones, 
  
 
Ref:  Feta Feast -  82 Market Place  Warminster 
  
The Wiltshire Police have received an application from Mohamad Saadi on behalf of the 
above premise to vary the premises licence. 
 
The variation being to extend the opening hours for the provision of late night 
refreshment to 0300 hours on Fridays and Saturdays instead of 0200 hours.  
 
The Wiltshire Police object to the variation of this premise licence.  The licensing 
objective, the prevention of crime and disorder will be undermined as a result of this 
proposed change. 
 
These premises were subject to a review hearing on 15th December 2011 following 
police concerns of associated crime and disorder.  
 
The decision made by the sub-committee to vary the licence has proved to be successful 
in reducing incidents linked to the premises. Police believe that this variation would 
countermand this positive position. 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
David Bennett 
 
 
Police Licensing Manager 
 


